
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Se nt: 
To: 

Friday, October 18, 2013 11:40 AM 
Hyma Vedula 

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Per this e-mail, The Clerk's Office will declassify and forward to APA confidential DNs: 
09814-09 - TECO Hedging 
09871-09- Progress Hedging 
10320-09- Gulf Hedging 
07892-10- TECO Hedging 
08059-10- Gulf Hedging 
08185-10- Progress Hedging 
07096-11 - TECO Hedging 
07098-11- Progress Hedging 
07162-11- Gulf Hedging 

and 
Declassify and forward to the public docket file confidential DNs: 
10312-09- TECO Hedging 
10506-09- Progress Hedging 
10847-09- Gulf Hedging 
08361-10- TECO Hedging 
08593-10- Gulf Hedging 
08708-10- Progress Hedging 
07605-11- TECO Hedging 
07547-11- Progress Hedging 
07750-11- Gulf Hedging 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 11:35 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Marguerite, 

Yes they are declassified and forwarded to APA and the docket file. 
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---------------------------------------------------------------

Thank you 

Jfymayatlii Yetfuta 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Public Utility Analyst I 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 10:22 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Hyma, 
Are all of the documents you listed being declassified and forwarded to APA and the docket file ? 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Off ice of Commission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 8:28AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Marguerite, 

Good morning 

Please return the following documents (Audit work papers) to APA. 

09814-09 - TECO Hedging 
09871-09- Progress Hedging 
10320-09- Gulf Hedging 
07892-10- TECO Hedging 
08059-10- Gulf Hedging 
08185-10- Progress Hedging 
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07096-11-TECO Hedging 
07098-11- Progress Hedging 
07162-11- Gulf Hedging 

Please send the following highlighted documents to the docket fi le 

10312-09- TECO Hedging 
10506-09 - Progress Hedging 
10847-09 - Gulf Hedging 
08361-10- TECO Hedging 
08593-10- Gulf Hedging 
08708-10 - Progress Hedging 
07605-11 - TECO Hedging 
07547-11- Progress Hedging 
07750-11- Gulf Hedging 

We are st ill waiting for the response from the Aqua Utilities documents 08822-10 and 09225-10. 

Thank you 

:Jij;mavathi Yeditta 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Public Utility Analyst I 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@psc.state. fl. us 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 9:04AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Dale Mailhot 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Hyma, 
The confidential documents listed below have reached their declassification dates. 
Please advise as to the final disposition the Clerk's Office should take with these documents. 

09814-09 
10312-09 

09871-09 
10506-09 

090001-EI Audit 09-189-2-1 

090001-EI Audit 09-189-2-2 
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10320-09 
10847-09 

07892-10 
08361-10 

08059-10 
08593-10 

08185-10 
08708-10 

08822-10 
09225-10 

090001-EI Audit 09-190-1-1 

100001-EI Audit 10-130-2-2 

100001-EI Audit 10-130-1-1 

100001-El Audit 10-130-2-1 

100330-WS Audit 10-181-4-1 

[Documents declassified, on appeal; docket closed in 4/13] 

07096-11 
07605-11 

07098-11 
07547-11 

07162-11 
07750-11 

06405-11 
09029-11 

110001-EI Audit 11-129-2-3 

110001-EI Audit 11-129-2-2 

110001-EI Audit 11-129-1-1 

110153-SU Audit 11-192-4-2 

[Waiting for response from company] 

00680-12 
01106-12 

Thank you. 

110257-WS Audit 11-315-4-1 

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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